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Tatjana Vojvodic // 7.0 5’ 2&2 z rog.
From: Gaj inZzenjering doo <gaj@gajinzenjering.rs>
Sent: utorak, 14. maj 2024. 10.08
To: tatjana.vojvodic@piu.rs
Subject: Procurement no. RID-5/10P2-2023-"Procurement of furniture for the needs of the

Centers of Excellence of the University of Kragujevac”

Procurement no. RID-S/10P2-2023-"Procurement of furniture for the needs of the Centers of Excellence
of the University of Kragujevac"

Dear Sirs,
Canyou please answer the following questions related to the public procurement:

1. In case we have several conctract with the same investor, is it necessary to submit the ,,Form -
Investor Certificate” for each individual contract or can all contracts be listed in one form? We ask
because most investors are not interested in signing a large number of forms and thus we may be left

without a meaningful reference.

2. Isitnecessary to translate documents into English that are originals in Serbian and are submitted as
cvidence (Extract from the APR register, M3 Forms and Contracts for employees, Contract with
Investors for the supply and delivery of furniture.... and similar)? Which of the documents as cvidence

submitted with the offer must be translated into English

Bestregards,
Vesna Crepulja Lekovic

» GajInZenjering i opremanje“ doo

Cara DuSana 266, 11080 Zemun

Tel: +381 11 316- 21- 29, 316-21-40, 2618-320, 3750-820
E mail: gaj@gajinzenjering.rs

Web site: www.gajinzenjering.rs

PIB: 100014609
MB: 07551754

Cuvajmo drvece ! Molimo vas da ne Stampate ovaj e-mail, ako to ne morate.
Save the trees! Please, do not print this e-mail, unless you really need to.




